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DATE: October 2, 1996 _ ULl 0CT 3 -19%
TO: Billy Stiles, Commpissioner Aide _
FROM: Charlie Pellegri on of Legal Services DEPUTY EXCCUTIVE DIRECT

ick Moses, Division of Communications B
RE: REQUEST FOR DEFERRAL OF ITEM 28, EOC[(ET NUMBER 961107-TL

Staff does not support a deferral of this item. As indicated in GTE’s request for
deferral (copy attached) staff has been working with GTE to get the complainant's service
satisfactorily repaired for four months. The subscriber has been trying to do so without
result for 7 years as described in the recommendation. Staff does not believe any further
delay serves any purpose, particularly since the subscriber continues to have sub-standard

service.
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Boverly Y.Menard GTE Telephone Operations
Regional Director-Regulatory & Industry Affairs (FL)

One Tampa City Center
Post Office Box 110, FLTCO0616
Tampa, Florida 33601-0110
B813-224-4825
813-223-4888 (Facsimile)
October 2, 1996
Susan F. Clark, Chairman
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard §
Tallahassee, FL 32399-085 FAX'D 10/02/96
Dear Chairman Clark:

Re: Docket No. 884107-TL GTE Florida Incorporated-Complaint of Charles W. Poe
against GTE Florida Incorporated for fallure to replace facllities necessary to
provide adequate and reliable service in accordance with Rules 26-4.069, F.A.C,,
Maintenance of Plant Equipment, and 25-4,0721(1), F.A.C., Transmission
Requirements.

GTE Florida Incorporated respectfully requests the deferral of item 28 on the October
8, 1996 Agenda Conference for one agenda until October 29, 1996. The reason for the
request is to attempt to reach a mutually agreeable settlement with Staff and ultimately
avoid the time and expense of a hearing on this matter.

While the matter has been under discussion with Staff since June of this year, the
current workload facing both GTE and the Commission make it advantageous to reach
an agreement and avoid the time and expense of a hearing.

Your consideration in this matter is greatly appreciated and if the deferral is granted,
GTE will contact the Staff as soon as possible to finalize a settlement.

Sincerely yours,

Q).M»L-, Y. - Manard

Beverly Y. Menard
BYM:CMS:wjh
(o William Talbott

A part of GTE Corporation
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GTE FLORIDA
Tampa, F
DATE: Octpey. 3.1996
TO: ' Q‘lul- Q\L'E-c.'i
LOCATION: fPSC [ DW. of Communicinap,
YEL. NO.:
FAC. NO.:
FROM: Mike Sonhla
LOCATION: Bagulatory | Temps, Flodda
TEL, NO.: vi:
FAC.: 813/223.4888
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LTE T Tohens Coumeens

One Tampa City Conter
201 N. Frankin Sireat
P.0O, Bax 110
Tampa, FL 336010110

October 3, 1098

Mr. Rick Moses, Supervigor

Bureau of Service

Division of Communications

Florida Public Service corrmlulo?

2640 Shumard Oak Blvd. I

Tallzshassee, Florida 32389-0850

Dear Mr. Moses:

Bubject: nmuo.mm.nL:ompwmmm-w.mmmm
Incorporated

Per our telephone conversation , GTEFL agrees to replace Mr. Poe's faciiity In
question at no charge to Mr. Poe by Friday, October 11, 1866. GTEFL understands
that cur agresment to replace this aollity will result in @ satisfactory resolution of this
w.mmuw-mmhmomumm and the closing of

Your consideration in this matter 1§ appreciated and If you have any questions, please
contact me at (813) 224-8478.

Sincerely yours,
M Affpirs & Teriffs
CM8:whh

A part of GTE Corporation
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DATE: October 3, 1996
TO: Mary Bane, Deputy Executive Director @

FROM: Charlie Pellegrini, Division of Legal Servi
Moses, Division of Communications

RE: REQUEST FOR DEFERRAL OF ITEM 28 - DOCKET NUMBER 861107-TL

GTE has reconsidered its position in this docket and has submitted its proposal
(attached) to repair Mr. Poe's service by October 11, 1996. Since the main crux of the
recommendation was to ensure Mr. Poe's quality of service, staff believes deferral of this
item is appropriate. Furthermore, upon verification that the service has been properly
repaired, staff will recommend closure of the docket.
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